
          CACFP SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF MEALS & SNACKS
RFP#2024-11

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
ISSUED ON 09/30/2024 
Question #1: 

Is there a tasting date for samples?
Answer #1: 
This will be decided after the initial proposal evaluation process is completed.
Question #2:
Do the sites only have microwaves to heat meals or do some sites have ovens?
Answer #2: 
All sites are equipped with refrigerators and microwaves to store and heat meals.
Question #3:
Can you confirm the age group that you need meals for.  Are the ages 12 months to 5 years old?
Answer #3: 
We need meals for children ages 1year-3 years.
Question #4: 

Do you need formula?
Answer #4: 
No.
Question #5:

Can the meals be unitized (individual portions) or do they need to be served in bulk?
Answer #5: 
We practice family style dining at our sites and need meals to be delivered in bulk.

Question #6:

What is the actual daily participation for breakfast, lunch, and snacks for the sites?  Can you please share your reimbursement claims?
Answer #6: 
Claims for attendance and meal count information for May 2024 and June 2024 are attached.
Question #7:  
Do your sites have the capacity to heat their own meals?
Answer #7: 
All sites are equipped with refrigerators and microwaves to store and heat meals.
Question #8:

Does delivery need to be Monday through Friday or can sites store meals for multiple days if deliveries occur 2-3 times per week?
Answer #8: 
We typically ask for delivery of meals every day but are willing to try deliveries 3 times per week.
Question #9:

Who is your current vendor and can you share pricing?
Answer #9: 
We will respect the privacy of our vendor and are unable to share this information.
Question #10: 

Can you also please share your calendar with the operating days of service ?
Answer #10: 
We have a total of 221 operating days for the school year as stated on the Unit Price Schedule Chart A in the RFP #2024-11.
Question #11:

When is the proposed start and end date of this contract?
Answer #11: 
Initial contract period is proposed to start on March 1, 2025, and end on September 30, 2025.
Question #12:

Is the vendor required to provide meals for all age groups?  Ages 12-24 month and 2-5 years old or can the vendor select the age group they want to bid on?  
Answer #12: 
The vendor will be required to provide meals for children ages 12 months and up to 3 years. We do not need infant meals or meals for children ages 3-5 years old.

Question #13:

What is the breakdown of sites are they based on ages?  
Answer #13: 
The sites are not broken down by ages. Every site will have children ages 6 weeks up to 3 years old. We only need meals for children ages 12 months and up to 3 years old.
Question #14: 

Do certain sites only serve 12-24 month and certain sites only serve 2-5 year olds.
Answer #14: 
No.
Question #15:

Do you need both hot and cold breakfast options or cold only? 
Answer #15: 
Yes, we need both hot and cold breakfast options.

Question #16:

Do you need both hot and cold lunch options?
Answer #16: 
Yes, we need both hot and cold lunch options.
Question #17:

Would you like the proposal emailed?
Answer #17: 
Yes, refer to Cover Page of the RFP on page#4 for details.
ISSUED ON 10/16/2024 

Question #18: 

We are interested to submit bid for Group#3. But the numbers being small, we need a guaranteed number same as indicated in the RFP. Is that acceptable to UPO?
Answer #18: 
The number of enrollments listed in RFP#2024-11 reflects full enrollment for all our centers and full enrollment is not guaranteed. Proposers are encouraged to apply to more than one bid group if they want to increase the number of meals served, but they will charge only for the meals ordered and served. 
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